KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F21-5023-34B
Campus Security Camera Upgrade
ADDENDUM #4

Issue Date: January 19, 2022

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions,
deletions, clarifications or corrections. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume Ill, “Contractual.”

GENERAL INFORMATION

The closing date for proposal submissions is extended to January 28, 2022 by 2:00PM Central Time.

There is a revised model # for the Axis P3246-LV (not rated for outside) that is changed for the 10 locations, outside,
which require the P3247-LVE, as the correct model for outdoor rated camera.

Attached is a copy of attendees for the on-site campus walk through on 1/12/22, see attached Appendix B.

PROPOSAL CLARIFICATIONS

1. Q:Please put out a list of the current working and non-working cameras.
A: See attached Appendix A.
2. Q: Can we install the cameras on the beams along the walkway in the Bus Barn?

A: This acceptable if the cameras do not create an obstacle or hazard for buses or people. The
awarded/selected vendor will have to submit shop drawings.

3. Q: Do we need to Document the cabling as installed? If so what level ? Can you give an example?
A: Please bid the approximate quantities in the solicitation. The awarded/selected vendor will be asked to
provide a diagram/map of any new cabling installed. Including type of cable, end point connections (i.e.
Camera 3 connected to Building One Server Room, Patch Panel A-10), and patch panel
number/information. This should also be labeled on all cables and network jack locations for easy reference
and cable tracing.

4. Q: The ongoing maintenance is going to be an on-call break/fix?

A: This should include recommended routine maintenance, software or firmware upgrades as needed, and on-
call break/fix support.

5. Q: Fiber, Single mode or Multi mode? What strand count will you want installed?

A: Single mode. Vendors should run a multi-strand fiber bundle for redundancy. A 12-strand fiber bundle is
recommended.
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6. Q: Can we reuse any fiber current installed?
A: Can reuse fiber provided you perform a thorough end-to-end test to make sure it is in good condition.

7. Q: The RFP makes mention of salient systems. But understanding is that we are to provide an addition for an
existing Genetec system, can you clarify?

A: The proposed cameras need to be compatible with our existing Genetec system; however, the salient
characteristics are the standards that need to be met if proposing cameras other than the models listed as
examples.

END OF ADDENDUM #4
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APPENDIX A

Camera Locations at KCATA

No. Location Type Status

1. East Simulator Door Movable Working
2. Parking Lot A (northwest) Movable OUT

3. Parking Lot A (northeast) Movable Working
4, Parking Lot A (southwest) Movable OUT

5. CSC Gate Arms Movable  Stuck

6. Eastside Maintenance (northeast Tower) Movable OUT

7. Parking Lot A (southeast) Movable Working
8. 13" Street Gate Movable Working
9. Lydia Street Door Movable Working
10. 13" Street Door Movable Working
11. YAK Yard Movable OUT

12. Breen Parking Lot Movable Working
13. Farebox Gate Movable Working
14. Parking Lot C (on Forrest across from Breen bldg) Movable Working
15. Parking Lot B (diagonal from Guard Booth) Movable OUT

16. West Simulator Door Movable Working
17. Pedestrian Crosswalk Fixed Working
18. Breen bldg Lobby Fixed Working
19. Breen bldg Lobby (2) Fixed Working
20. North Farebox Island Safe Fixed Working
21. North Farebox Island Bus Fixed Working
22. South Farebox Island Safe Fixed Working
23, South Farebox Island Bus Fixed ouT

24, Farebox Island Repair Office Fixed Working
25. Building 1 (1350) Lobby Fixed ouT

26. Breen - Information Technology (north) door Fixed ouT

27. Breen Lobby - Receptionist office (1) Fixed Working
28. Breen Lobby - Receptionist office (2) Fixed Working
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APPENDIX B
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F21-5023-34B
Campus Security Camera Upgrade

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their proposal as part of Volume Il = Contractual. The form shall
be signed and dated by an authorized representative of the firm. Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder
non-responsive. As additional addenda are issued by, please notate date received below.

We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been
incorporated into the Invitation for Bid as required.

Addendum #1 dated December 3, 2021 Date Received
Addendum #2 dated January 7, 2022 Date Received
Addendum #3 dated January 11, 2022 Date Received
Addendum #4 dated January 19, 2022 Date Received
Company Name Date

Address/City/State/Zip

Authorized Signature Printed Name

Telephone Fax Email
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F21-5023-34B

Campus Security Camera Upgrade
ADDENDUM #3

Issue Date: January 11, 2022

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions,
deletions, clarifications or corrections. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume IlI, “Contractual.”

GENERAL INFORMATION

Revised Section 1 —Proposal Calendar. The closing date for proposal submissions is extended to January 19,
2022 by 2:00PM Central Time.

PROPOSAL CLARIFICATIONS

1. Q:Who is disposing of the old cameras being removed?
A: Vendor/Contractor

2. Q:0ld cabling removal, who is disposing of the old cable?
A: Vendor/Contractor

3. Q: Are vendors suppling the SFP modules?

A: KCATA will supply any required SFP modules. Vendor shall specify the number of Fiber vs.
Ethernet connections for each switch location.

4. Q: How often will the Davis-Bacon wage report be required?
A: Every 2 weeks

5. Q: Will you require the quad view for the Q6010-E/Q6075-E, if so, it requires an extra license?
A: Yes (if applicable)

6. Q:Are vendors required to upgrade any penetrations we use on this project for fire protection?

A: Yes, if required by code.
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7. Q:There is concern that the time allotted to compete the cabling and conduit work will be sufficient to
complete the job. Can a request of 45 days be agreed to?

A: Yes, 45 days for the conduit and cabling work is acceptable
8. Q: What type of Fiber is currently installed in the building?
A: OM3 Multi-mode

9. Q: Will permits be required for installing conduit under the street to bring the parking lot cameras to
the guard shack?

A: Yes, if it’s a public street.
10. Q: Will the workstations and displays be provided by KCATA?
A:Yes
11. Q: Will vendors need to handle the utility’s location for the boring part of this project?
A:Yes
12. Q: Can you please clarify the number of licenses required, 69 total 56 locations?
A: The base bid includes 30 camera locations. The Add Alternate Bid includes an additional 26
camera locations. Actual license requirements should be determined by the vendor according to the

number and type of cameras proposed.

13. Q: Can you please clarify the number of workdays. NTP 30 or 45 days to get cabling/wire; NTP 30 days
camera installations?

A: See 7 above. Days are calendar days.
14. Q: Are the switches single or dual?

A: Each switch location (Building One and Breen) has two Core Switches (Dell/EMC $5248F-ON) and
up to four Access Switches (Dell/EMC N2248px-on).

END OF ADDENDUM #3
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F21-5023-34B

Campus Security Camera Upgrade
ADDENDUM #2

Issue Date: January 7, 2022

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions,
deletions, clarifications or corrections. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume I, “Contractual.”

GENERAL INFORMATION

An on-site campus walk thru will be held on January 12, at 9:30am Central Time.

The closing date for proposal submissions is extended to January 19, 2022 by 2:00PM Central Time.

END OF ADDENDUM #2
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F21-5023-34B

Campus Security Camera Upgrade
ADDENDUM #1

Issue Date: December 3, 2021

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions,
deletions, clarifications or corrections. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume Ill, “Contractual.”

GENERAL INFORMATION

Revised Section 1 — Proposal Calendar. The closing date for proposal submissions is extended to
January 10, 2022 by 2:00PM Central Time.

Responses to written questions and incorporated scope of work revisions will be issued in the form of
addendum by December 29, 2021.

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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